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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Ever Electronics Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statcments of Ever Electronics Private Limited (“the Company™), which
comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profit including other comprehensive loss, its cash flows
and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Director report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report

thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

The Director report is not made available to us as at the date of this auditor's report. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP Identity No. AAB-4294
Reqd. Office : 22, Camac Street, Block 'B', 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 016
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Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

+  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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«  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

()

(g)

(h)

(@)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph (i)(vi) below on
reporting under Rule 11(g);

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated
in paragraph (b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) and paragraph (i)(vi) below on reporting under
Rule 11(g);

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2024 has been paid / provided by
the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the

Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:
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iii.

vi.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company;

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software except that,
as described in note 51 to the financial statements, audit trail feature is not enabled for direct changes
to data when using certain access rights and also for certain changes made using privileged/
administrative access right. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance
of audit trail feature being tampered with in respect of accounting software.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

sl ==

per Vishal Sharma

Partner

Membership Number: 096766

UDIN: 24096766BKFFSG4690

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 16, 2024
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Annexure ‘1’ referred to in paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Ever Electronics Private Limited (“the Company”)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of account and
records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

((a)(A)

(B)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(i)()

(b)

(iii)(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment under
which the assets are physically verified in a phased manner over a period of 3 years, which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance
with this program, certain property, plant and equipment were verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during the year
ended March 31, 2024.

There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed.

As disclosed in note 20 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of INR five crores in aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of security of
current assets of the Company. Based on the records examined by us in the normal course of audit of the
financial statements, the quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks are in
agreement with the books of accounts of the Company. The Company do not have sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of INR five crores in aggregate from financial institutions during the year on the
basis of security of current assets of the Company.

During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee
or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the year the Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, provided security and
granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(c) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(d) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limit
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(e)f o
is not applicable to the Company. '
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(M

(iv)

)

(vi)

(vii)(a)

(b)

(viii)

(ix)(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

(f)

(x)(a)

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made
thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made
by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, related to the manufacture of printed circuit boards for television, air conditioners,
automobiles and washing machine etc, , and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts
and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the
same

Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other
statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has
been a slight delay in a few cases. According to the information and explanations given to us and based
on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues
were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable

There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax,
sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public
offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.
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(b)

(xi)(a)

(b)

(c)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)(a)

(b

(xv)

(xvi)(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or partially
or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
filed in Form ADT —4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period under
audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year. The Company has not incurred
cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to
report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 41 to the financial statements, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get dis ed by the
Company as and when they fall due.
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(xx)(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred
to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second proviso
to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 38 to the financial

statements.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a
special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This
matter has been disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

\Pw
per Vishal Sharma

Partner
Membership Number: 096766

UDIN: 24096766BKFFSG4690

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 16, 2024
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Annexure ‘2’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the financial statements of Ever Electronics
Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) ‘

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Ever Electronics Private
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
issued by ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements




Chartered Accountants

to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accounlants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

\r Mﬁ*w/
per Vishal Sharma

Partner
Membership Number: 096766

UDIN: 24096766 BKFFSG4690

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 16, 2024



Ever Electronics Private Limited

CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024

(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and cquipment
|nmngil)lc asscts
Financial assets

Other financial assets
Income tax assets (net)
Orher non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Current assets
]llVL‘ll[()l’iL‘h‘
linancial assets
T'rade receivables
Cash and cash cquivalents
lLoans
Orther financial asscts
Other current asscts
Total current assets
Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

Iiquity sharc capital

Other equity

Total equity

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities

I“inancial habilitics
Borrowings

Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

I'inancial liabilitics
Borrowings
T'rade payables
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises
Other financial liabilities

Other current labilities

Provisions

Income tax liabilities (net)

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Summary of material accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Notes

wn

10

11
12

13
14

17
18
19

22
24
25
23

[E%]

As at As at

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
4,698.48 3,816.85
49.22 39.06
6.34 25937
43.40 11.39
4,797.44 4,126.67
2,553.87 1,806.38
1,888.37 2,480.37
27222 75.30
8.26 2292
6.35 4.68
137.80 38.01
4,866.87 4,427.66
9,664.31 8,554.33
547.45 547.45
4,872.21 3,908.04
5,419.66 4,455.49
- 254.72
107.97 84.10
154.43 144.59
262.40 483.41
754.93 1,140.00
26.08 46.46
2,344.55 1,769.36
641.37 266.95
210.89 293.54
4.43 3.58
- 95.54
3,982.25 3,615.43
4,244.65 4,098.84
9,664.31 8,554.33

As per our report of even date attached

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number : 3010031/1300005

A

per Vishal Sharma
Partner
Membership Number: 0967§

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16 May 2024

l'or and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Ever Electronics Private Limited
\

Jasbir Sing
Dircector
DIN: 00259632

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16 May 2024

DIN No.: 02023964

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16 May 2024



Ever Electronics Private Limited

CIN: U32109PN2004PT C136895

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

Notes
Income
Revenue from operations 20
Orther income 27
Total income
Expenses
Cost of raw materials consumed 28
Purchase of traded goods
Changes in inventories of intermediate products (including manufactured 29
components) and finished goods -
limployee benefits expense 30
IFinance costs 31
Depreciation and amortisation expense 32
Other expenses 33
Total expense
Profit before tax
Tax expense
Current tax 40
Adjustment of tax relating to carlier periods 40
Deferred tax charge 40
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income/(loss)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss in subsequent periods
Re-measurement (loss) on defined benefit obligations
Income tax relating to these items 40
Other comprehensive (loss) for the year, net of tax
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
Earning per equity share (Nominal value of equity share INR 10 each)
Basic 34
Diluted 34
2

Summary of material accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

30,694.75

29,690.50

116.48 153
30,811.23 29,692.03
26,078.41 24,865.43
66.73
30.41 106.77
1,120.04 1,097.08
149.55 167.26
380.66 307.13
1,666.70 1,646.84
29,492.50 28,190.51
1,318.73 1,501.52
32377 366.50
11.65 ;
12.18 15.29
971.13 1,119.73
(9.30) (1.95)
234 0.49
(6.96) (1.46)
964.17 1,118.27
17.74 2045
17.74 2045

As per our report of even date attached

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

IC%I Firm Registration Number : 301003E/E300005

N W e
per Vishal 8 am:a:’;’///

Partner
Membership Number: 096766

Jasbir

Dircctor

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16 May 2024

Ever Electronics P?'vatc Limited

DIN: 0025)4{2/

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16 May 2024

I‘or and on behalf of Board of Directors of

DIN No.: 02023964

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16 May 2024



Ever Electronics Private Limited

CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in INR lakh unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

A. Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cashflows:
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Interest income
(Gan)/loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (net)
Unrealised foreign exchange (gan) /loss (net)
Liabilitics no longer required written back
Finance costs

Working capital adjustments:
Decrease in trade reccivables

/decrease in non-financial asscts
/(increase) in financial asscts
Increase /(decrease) increase in trade payables
Increase in provisions
(Decrease) i financial labilines
Cash generated in operations
Income tax paid (ner)
Net cash flows from operating activities

B. Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and cquipment

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Movement in bank deposits

Interest received on bank deposits

Net cash flows used in investing activities

C Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from short term borrowings (net)
Repayment of long term borrowings
Finance costs paid
Net cash flows used in financing activities

D Net decrease in cash and cash equivalent (A+B+C)
E Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year (D+E) {refer note 11}

1,318.73 1,501.52

380.66 307.13

(L71) (1.43)

0.99) 202

(23.68) 6.96

5 (0.10)

149.55 167.26

592.00 2,067.62

(747.49) 16.72

(142.30) 11.92
454 (44.79)

578.49 (2,158.29)

15.41 11.62

(65.04) (452.21)

2,058.17 1,435.95

(177.93) (165.06)

A 1,880.24 1,270.89
(907.63) (532.78)

16.47 8.90

- 0.01

0.01 -

B (891.15) (523.87)
(300.00) (260).55)
(339.79) (343.77)

(152.38) (162.08)

C (792.17) (766.40)
196.92 (19.38)

75.30 04.68

272.22 75.30

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Cash and cash equivalents includes :

Balances with banks:

- In current accounts

Cash in hand

Cash and cash equivalents

Summary of material accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

271.64 74.72
0.58 .58

272,22 75.30

As per our report of even date attached

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number ; 30100311/ 1300005

per Vishal Sharma
Partner
Membership Number: 096

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16 May 2024

l'or and on behalf of Board of Directors of A
Ever Electronics Private Linfited

Jasbir Singh
Director
DIN: 00259632

N No.: 02023964

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16 May 2024

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16 May 2024



Ever Electronics Private Limited

CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

A Equity share capital

No. of Shares Amount
For the year ended 31 March 2024
At 1 April 2023 54,74,467 547.45
Changes 1n equity share capital during the vear . -
At 31 March 2024 54,74,467 547.45
For the year ended 31 March 2023
At 1 April 2022 54,74,467 547.45
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
At 31 March 2023 54,74,467 547.45
B Other Equity
Particulars Reserve & Surplus (refer note 16)
Securities premium Retained earnings Total
Balance as at 01 April 2022 251.15 2,538.62 2,789.77
Profit for the year - 1,119.73 1,119.73
Re-measurement (loss) on defined benefit obligations (net of tax) (1.46) (1.40)
Balance as at 31 March 2023 251.15 3,656.89 3,908.04
Profit for the year - 971.13 971.13
Re-measurement (loss) on defined benefit obligations (net of tax) (6.906) (6.96)
Balance as at 31 March 2024 251.15 4,621.06 4,872.21
Summary of material accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No: 301003E/E300005

o
per Vishal Sharma =

Partner
Membership Number: 096766

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16 May 2024

@ e
Directc -~

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Ever Electronics Private Limited

t

P

e

DIN: 00259632

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16 May 2024

7

DIN No.: 02023964

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16 May 2024




Ever Electronics Private Limited
CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

1

2.2

Corporate information

The financial statements comprise financial statements of Ever Electronics Private Limited (CIN:
U32109PN2004PTC136895) (the Company) for the year ended 31 March 2024, The Company is a
deemed public limited company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the Company is located at Gat no. 161/2,
Pimpale Jagtap Road, Koregaon Bhima, Tal — Shirur, Pune — 412216.

The Company is principally engaged in the manufacturing and trading of printed circuit boards for

televisions, air conditioners, automobiles and washing machines etc.

The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on
16 May 2024.

Material accounting policies

Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule III to the
Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule I1I), as applicable to the SFS.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets
and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

e Derivative financial instruments, and

e Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding

financial instruments)

The financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs (INR

00,000), except when otherwise indicated.

The Company has prepared the financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a

going concern.
Summary of material accounting policies

Current versus non-curtrent classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

e [xpected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

e Held primarily for the purpose of trading

e lixpected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at

least twelve months after the reporting peri =
after the reporting period s




Ever Electronics Private Limited
CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
® Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
® [Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
® Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
® There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months

after the reporting period
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in

cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Foreign currencies
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is the Company’s functional

Currency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company’s at its functional currency spot
rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the
Company uses an average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional

currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetaty items are recognised in the

Statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is
treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (ie.,
translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are

also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).




Ever Electronics Private Limited
CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

In determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or
income (or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating
to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which the Company initially
recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the advance consideration. If
there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the Company determines the transaction date for

each payment or receipt of advance consideration.

Fair valuc mcasurcment
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet

date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

® In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

® In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best

mterest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and

minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
® Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
® Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
® Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re,—as's\'%S;‘S'
/7 ol
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a

whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value

hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarizes accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in
the relevant notes.
® Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (notes 3, 44 45)
® Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (notes 6, 11, 12, 13, 17, 20, 21,
22, 44 and 45)

d. Revenue from contract with customer
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects
to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it is
the principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods or services before

transferring them to the customer.

The disclosures of significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions relating to revenue

from contracts with customers are provided in Note 3.

Sale of products
Revenue from sale of products is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred
to the customer, generally on delivery of the products. The normal credit term is 15 days to 60 days

upon delivery.

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction
price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of
goods sold and services rendered is net of variable consideration on account of various schemes offered

by the Company as part of the contract

Variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimates the amount of
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customer. The
variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that
a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the
associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. Some contracts for the
sale of products provide customers with a right of return. The rights of return give rise to variable

consideration.




Ever Electronics Private Limited
CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

® Rights of return
"The Company uses the expected value method to estimate the variable consideration given the
large number of contracts that have similar characteristics. The Company then applies the
requirements on constraining estimates of variable consideration in order to determine the
amount of variable consideration that can be included in the transaction price. A refund liability
is recognized for the goods that are expected to be returned (i.e., the amount not included in the
transaction price). A right of return asset (and corresponding adjustment to cost of sales) is also

recognised for the right to recover the goods from a customer.
Other revenue streams

Interest Income

For all debt instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the effective
interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the
expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.
Interest income is included in “other income” in the Statement of Profit and TLoss.

Interest income on fixed deposits is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other

income” in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Contract balances

Trade receivables
A receivable is recognised if an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of
time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial

assets in section Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised if a payment is received, or a payment is due (whichever is earlier)
from a customer before the Company transfers the related goods or services. Contract liabilities are
recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract (ie., transfers control of the

related goods or services to the customer).
Assets and liabilities arising from rights of return

Right of return assets
A right-of-return asset is recognised for the right to recover the goods expected to be returned by
customers. The asset is measured at the former carrying amount of the inventory, less any expected

s

costs to recover the goods and any potential decreases in value. The Company u




Ever Electronics Private Limited
CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

measurement of the asset recorded for any revisions to its expected level of returns, as well as any

additional decreases in the value of the returned products.

Refund liabilities

A refund lability is recognised for the obligation to refund some or all of the consideration received
(or recetvable) from the customer. The Company’s refund liabilities arise from customers’ right of
return. The Company updates its estimates of refund liabilities (and the corresponding change in the

transaction price) at the end of each reporting period.
Taxes
Tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred tax.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that
are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the country where the Company operates

and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or
loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items ate recognised in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an
uncertain tax treatment. The Company shall reflect the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax
treatment by using either most likely method or expected value method, depending on which method
predicts better resolution of the treatment.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:
® When the deferred tax lability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss and does not give rise to equal taxable and

deductible temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized, except:
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¢ When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss and does

not give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or patt of the
deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date
and are recognised to the extent that it has hecome probable that future taxable profits will allow the

deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised, or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been

enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation

to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if and only if it has a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority which intends either
to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously, in each future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets

are expected to be settled or recovered.

Goods and Services Tax paid on acquisition of assets or on incurting expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of Goods and Service Tax paid, except:

e When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation
authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset
or as part of the expense item, as applicable

® When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of

recetvables or payables in the balance sheet.

f. Property, plant and equipment
g. Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any. Plant and

equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
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for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant
and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately
based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is
recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition
criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as

incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Block of asset Useful life as per Companies Act, 2013 (in

years)

Building 30

Plant and machinery 5-15

Computer 3

Furniture and fixture 5-10

Office equipment 5

Vehicles 8-10

The Company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate,
depreciates certain items of plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from
the useful life prescribed in Schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that
these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the

assets are likely to be used.

The Company reviews the estimated residual values and expected useful lives of assets at least annually.
In particular, the Company considers the impact of health, safety and environmental legislation in its

assessment of expected useful lives and estimated residual values.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is

derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are

reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets
[ntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated
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impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not
capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the

expenditure is incurred.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as finite

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least
al the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of
consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the
amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The
amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and

loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising upon
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss. when the asset is

derecognised.

A summary of the policies applied to the Company’s intangible assets is, as follows:

Intangible assets Useful lives Amortisation method Internally generated
used or acquired
Computer software Finite (6 years) | Amortised on a straight-line Acquired

basis over the period of the

asset

i. Leases
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for

consideration.

Company as a lessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-
term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease

payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

® Right-of-use assets
The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date
the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost,

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasureme
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liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial
direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of
the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:

e Jand 90-99 years

e Building 5- 15 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost
reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life

of the asset.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section

Impairment of non-financial assets.

e [.case Liabilities
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably
certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do
not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce

inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate
at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect
the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount
of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is 2 modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the
lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to
determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the

underlying asset.

e Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of
building, machinery and equipment (Le., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less
from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of
low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low
value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense

on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of an asset is classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term
on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the petiod in which

they are earned.

j-  Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as
follows:
e Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incutred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.
® Finished goods and intermediate products) (including manufacturing components): cost includes
cost of direct materials and labor and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the
normal operating capacity but excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on first in, first out
basis.
e ‘l'raded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs mncurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.
® Stores and spares, consumables and packing materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is
determined on first in, first out basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated

costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

k. Impairment of non-financial assets
The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The
recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is

written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are

taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
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These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded

companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are
prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These
budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term
growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash
flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company
extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent
years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-
term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the Company

operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and

loss.

The impairment assessment for all assets is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is
an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such
indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal
1s limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and

loss.
Provisions and Contingent liabilities

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of

profit and loss net of any reimbursement.
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the

increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Liabilities
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A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the entity or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.
The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial

statements as per the requirements of Ind AS 37.

Provisions and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

m. Retirement and other employee benefits
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has
no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the
related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet
date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability
after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution
due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the

extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be

made to a separately administered fund.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit

credit method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI
in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent

petiods.

Net interest 1s calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The
Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss:
® Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments
and non-routine settlements; and

e Net interest expense or income
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Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount
that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.
The Company recognizes expected cost of short-term employee benefit as an expense, when an

employee renders the related service.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-
term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided
for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the reporting date.

Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.
The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an

unconditional right to defer the settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity mstrument of another entity.
Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair

value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual
cash flow characteristics and the Company’s business model for managing them. With the exception
of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company
has applied the practical expedient, the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus,
in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables
that do not contain a significant financing component ot for which the Company has applied the
practical expedient are measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115. Refer to the

accounting policies in section Revenue from contracts with customers.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost ot fair value through OCI,
it needs to give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)’ on the
principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an
instrument level. Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair

value through profit or loss, itrespective of the business model.

The Company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial
assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result

from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified
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assets in order to collect contractual cash flows while financial assets classified and measured at fair
value through OCI are held within a business model with the objective of both holding to collect
contractual cash flows and selling.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.c.,
the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
e [inancial assets at amortised cost
e [linancial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with recycling of
cumulative gains and losses
e Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and
losses upon derecognition

® Financial assets at Fair Value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financral assets ar amortised cost )
A “financial assets’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding,

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in other income in the statement of

profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to trade receivables, security deposits and other receivables. For more

information on receivables, refer note 6, 10 and 13.

Financial assets at FVTOCI
A ‘“financial assets’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent Solely Payments of Principal and Interest.

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting
date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI).

However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign
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exchange gain or loss in the Profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss

previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to Profit and loss.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI

Upon initial recognition, the Company can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity
instruments designated at fair value through OCI when they meet the definition of equity under Ind
AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification is determined

on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends ate recognised
as other income in the statement of profit and loss when the right of payment has been established,
except when the Company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial
asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value through

OCI are not subject to impairment assessment.

Financial assets at FVTPL
Financial assets included within the FV'IPL category are measured at fair value with all changes

recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (L.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:
® The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
® The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognised the transferred asset
to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an
associated lability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects

the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.
Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that

the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets
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The Company recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not
held at fair value through profit or loss. FCLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash
flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive,
discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will
include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the

contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from
default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit
exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss
allowance is required for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of

the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

For trade receivables, the Company applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore, the
Company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime
ECLs at each reporting date. The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the

economic environment.
Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss, loans and borrowings or as payables as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including

bank overdrafts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the
Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS
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109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated

as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated
as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities
designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized
in OCI. These gains / losses are not subsequently transferred to P&I.. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All ather changes in fair value of such liability are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability

as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Loans and borrowings)

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation

PI'OCESS.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the

statement of profit and loss.
This category generally applies to borrowings. For more information refer Note 17 and 20.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Reclassification of financial assets
The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and
financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if
there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are
expected to be infrequent. The Company’s senior management determines change in the business
model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s operations.
Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company
cither begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company
reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date
which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business sHGey
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The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or

losses) or interest.

The following table shows various reclassification and how they are accounted for:

Original classification | Revised classification | Accounting treatment
Amortised cost FVIPL Fair value 1s measured at reclassification date.

Difference between previous amortized cost
and fair value is recognised in Statement of

Profit and lLLoss

FVIPL Amortised Cost Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
new gross carrying amount. EIR is calculated

based on the new gross carrying amount

Amortised cost FVTOCI Fair value 1s measured at reclassification date.
Difference between previous amortised cost
and fair value is recognised m OCI. No
change in EIR due to reclassification

FVTOCI Amortised cost Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
new amortised cost carrylng amount.
However, cumulative gain or loss in OCI i1s
adjusted against fair value. Consequently, the
asset is measured as if it had always been
measured at amortised cost

FVTPL FVTOCI Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
new carrying amount. No other adjustment is

required

FVTOCI FVIPL Assets continue to be measured at fair value.
Cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in OCI is reclassified to Statement of Profit
and Loss at the reclassification date

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to

settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
0. Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement
The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, to hedge its
foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the

date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
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2.3

Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when

the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or
loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges (if any), which is recognised in OCI and later
reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or treated as basis adjustment if
a hedged forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or non-
financial liability.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible to a known

amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
term deposits, as defined above, as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash

managcment.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an

adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity holders of
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as
bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares)
that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in

resources.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity sharcholders of the Company and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Changes in accounting policies and disclosutes

New and amended standards
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The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2023 dated 31 March 2023 to amend the following Ind AS which are effective for annual periods

beginning on or after 01 April 2023, The Company applied for the first-time these amendments.

a. Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8
The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in
accounting policies and the correction of errors. It has also been clarified how entities use

measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.
The amendments had no impact on the Company’s financial statements.

b. Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to Ind AS 1
The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by
replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant’ accounting policies with a
requirement to disclose their ‘material” accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities
apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments have had an impact on the Company’s disclosures of accounting policies, but not
on the measurement, recognition or presentation of any items in the Company’s financial

statements.

c. Deferted Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction -
Amendments to Ind AS 12
The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS 12, so that it
no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences

such as leases.

The Company previously recognised for deferred tax on leases on a net basis. As a result of these
amendments, the Company has recognised a separate deferred tax asset in relation to its lease
liabilities and a deferred tax liability in relation to its right-of-use assets. Since, these balances qualify
for offset as per the requirements of paragraph 74 of Ind AS 12, there is no impact in the balance

sheet. There was also no impact on the opening retained earnings as at 1 April 2022,

Apart from these, consequential amendments and editorials have been made to other Ind AS like
Ind AS 101, Ind AS 102, Ind AS 103, Ind AS 107, Ind AS 109, Ind AS 115 and Ind AS 34.

2.4 Standards notified but not yet effective
There are no standards that are notified and not yet effective as on the date.

3. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilitie [
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accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying

amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements
In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial

statements:

Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options — Company as
lessee

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods

covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The
Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise
the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an
economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the commencement date,
the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances that is

within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or to terminate.

Revenue from contracts with customers
The Company applied the following judgements that significantly affect the determination of the

amount and timing of revenue from contracts with customers:

Determining method to estimate variable consideration and assessing the constraint

Certain contracts for the sale of goods include a right of return that give tise to variable consideration.
In estimating the variable consideration, the Company is required to use either the expected value
method or the most likely amount method based on which method better predicts the amount of

consideration to which it will be entitled.

The Company determined that the expected value method is the appropriate method to use in
estimating the variable consideration for the sale of goods with rights of return, given the large number

of customer contracts that have similar characteristics.

Before including any amount of variable consideration in the transaction price, the Company considers
whether the amount of variable consideration is constrained. The Company determined that the
estimates of variable consideration are not constrained based on its historical expetience, business
forecast and the current economic conditions. In addition, the uncertainty on the variable consideration

will be resolved within a short time frame.

Estimates and assumptions
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The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are

reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that
may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount
rate; future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and
its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All

assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate
for plans operated, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies

consistent with the currencies of the defined benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the country. Those mortality tables
tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity

increases are based on expected future inflation rates for the country.
Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 43.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.
See Note 44 and 45 for further disclosures.

Revenue recognition - Estimating variable consideration for returns

The Company estimates variable considerations to be included in the transaction price for the sale of
goods with rights of return. The Company developed a statistical model for forecasting sales returns.
The model used the historical return data of each product to come up with expected return percentages.
These percentages are applied to determine the expected value of the variable consideration. Any
significant changes in experience as compared to historical return pattern will impact the expected

return percentages estimated by the Company.




Ever Electronics Private Limited
CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

The Company updates its assessment of expected returns quarterly and the refund liabilities are adjusted
accordingly. Estimates of expected returns are sensitive to changes in circumstances and the Company’s
past experience regarding returns entitlements may not be representative of customers’ actual returns
in the future.

Provision for expected credit losses of trade receivables

The Company uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables. The provision rates are
based on days past due for groupings of various customer segments that have similar loss patterns (i.e.,
by geography, product type, customer type and rating, and coverage by letters of credit and other forms

of credit insurance).

The provision matrix is initially based on the Company’s historical observed default rates. The Company
will calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking information.
For instance, if forecast economic conditions (i.e., gross domestic product) are expected to deteriorate
over the next year which can lead to an increased number of defaults in the manufacturing sector, the
historical default rates are adjusted. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are

updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analyzed.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic
conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in
circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company’s historical credit loss experience
and forecast of economic conditions may also not be representative of customer’s actual default in the
future. The information about the ECLs on the Company’s trade receivables is disclosed in Note 45.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less
costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at
arm’s length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the
asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the budget
for the next five years and do not include restructuring activities that the Company is not yet committed
to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s performance of the CGU being tested.
The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected

future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.

Intangible asset under development

The Company capitalizes intangible asset under development for a project in accordance with the
accounting policy. Initial capitalization of costs is based on management’s judgement that technological
and economic feasibility is confirmed, usually when a product development project has reached a
defined milestone according to an established project management model. In determining the amounts
to be capitalised, management makes assumptions regarding the expected future cash generation of the

project and the expected period of benefits.




Ever Electronics Private Limited
CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its
incremental borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the
Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds
necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the Company ‘would have to pay’, which requires
estimation when no observable rates are available or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the terms
and conditions of the lease. The Company estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such as market

interest rates) when available and is required to make certain entity-specific estimates.

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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Ever Electronics Private Limited

CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

5. Intangible assets

Cost Software Total

Gross block

As at 01 April 2022 8.00 8.00
Additions - =
Disposals - -
As at 31 March 2023 8.00 8.00
Additions - -

Disposals ;
As at 31 March 2024 8.00 8.00

Accumulated amortisation

As at 01 April 2022 2,92 2.92
Charge for the year 5.08 5.08
Disposals - -
As at 31 March 2023 8.00 8.00
Charge for the year - -
Disposals - o
As at 31 March 2024 8.00 8.00
Net block as at 31 March 2023 - -

Net block as at 31 March 2024 = £

Notes:
On transition to Ind AS (Le. 1 April 2018), the Company has clecred to continue with the carrving value of all intangible assets measured as per

the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assets.

Intangible assets as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 comprises of softwarc's.

(This space has been left blank intentionally)




Ever Electronics Private Limited

CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
6 Other financial assets (non-current unsecured, considered good)
Secunty deposits 49.11 3895
Bank deposits with more than 12 months remaming matunty 0.11 0.11
49.22 39.06

Reter note 4+ - Faie value disclosures for disclosure of fur value m respect of fimanenl assets measured at amornsed cost and note 43 - Financial nisk management for assessment of expected credit losses.

7 Income tax assets (net)
Income tax assets 6.34 239.37
6.34 259.37
8 Other non-current assets (unsecured, considered good)
Caprtal advances - 10.50
Prepasd expenses 43.40 0.89
43.40 11.39
9 Inventories
(Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value, unless otherwise stated)
Raw marerials*
- m hand 226400 1,512.02
- transit 3592 .
Intermediate products (includimg manufactured components) 169.25 135.75
Fmished goods 9470 158.61
2,553.87 1,806.38

During the year ended 31 March 2024, INR Nil lakh (31 March 2023: INR Nil lakh) was recognised as an expense for mventones carned at net realisable value.

(Thas spare bes been left Dlank intentionally)




Ever Electronics Private Limited

CIN: U32109PN2004PTCI136895

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

10 Trade receivables
I'made recenvables

Recevables from related parties (refer note 37)

Break-up for security details:
Trade receivables

Unsccured, considered good

Trade Recewables - credit imparred

Less: allowance tor credit impasred recevables

Notes:

(1) Refer note 45 - Financnl nsk management for assessment of expected credat losses,
(1) No trade or other recevable are due from directors or other officers of the company erther severally or jomtly with any other person. Nor any trade or other recervable are due from firms or private

companies respectively n which any director 1s a partner, a director or a member other than those mentioned m note 37,

() For terms and condinions relatng to related party recewables, refer )

e 36.

(1v) Trade recewvables are nonanterest bearing and are generally on terms of 13 days to 60 days

(vi) Ageing schedule of trade receivables:

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

1;:1533.37 871.87

733.00 1,608.50
1,888.37 2,480.37
1,888.37 2,480.37
1,888.37 2.480.37
1,888.37 2,480.37

31 March 2024 Outstanding from the due date of payment Total
Not Due Less than 6 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
months years
Undisputed trade recevables — considered good 1,641.72 24554 1.11 1.888.37
Disputed T'rade Recenvables — credit impaired - - - )
Total 1,641.72 245.54 111 - 1,888.37
31 March 2023 Outstanding from the due date of payment Total
Not Due Less than 6 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
months years
Undisputed trade recevables - considered good 1,784.40 695.82 0.13 2480.37
Disputed Tmde Recewvables — credit impaired - = i
Total 1,784.40 695,82 0.15 - 2,480.37
11 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:
- 1N current accounts 2710+ 7472
Cash in hand 0.38 .58
272.22 75.30
12 Loans (current)
Unsecured, considered good
Loans to employees 8.26 3202
8.26 22.92
Notes:
(1) The Company does not have any loans which are either credit impaired or where there is significant increase i eredit nsk.
13 Other financial assets (current) (unsecured, considered good)
Secunty deposits 240 240
Other recoverable amounts 3.95 298
6.35 4.68

Refer note H - Fair value disclosures for disclosure of fair value m respeet of financial assets measured at amortised cost and note 43 - Financial risk management for assessment of expected credit losses.

14 Other current assets (Unsecured, considered good)
Advances to supphers
Balances with statutory authorities
Prepaid expenses

(This speace has been left blank: intentionally)

7157 19.08
285 L.73
63.38 17.20
137.80 38.01




Ever Electronics Private Limited

CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

15  Equiry share capital
Authorised capital

5,500,000 (31 March 2023: 5,500,000) equity shares of INR 10 cach 55000 55000
550.00 550.00

Issued, subscribed capital and fully paid up

5,474,467 (31 March 2023: 5,474,467) cquity shares of INR 10 cach 547.45 547.45
547.45 547.45

(i) Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The Company has enly one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10 cach. Fach holder of equity share s entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company,
holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of
cquity shares held by the sharcholders.

(ii) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
No. of shares (INR lakh) No. of shares (INR lakh)
Equity share capital
Balance at the beginming of the year 54,74,467 547.45 54,74,467 547.45
Add: Shares issued duning the year - ) -
Balance at the end of the year 54,74,467 547.45 54,74,467 547.45
(iii) Shareholders holding more than 5% of shares of the Company as at balance sheet date
As on 31 March 2024 As on 31 March 2023
No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding
Amber Linterprises India Limited 38,32,127 700" 38,32,127 TO.00"
Mr. Hyun Chul Sim 16,42,3401 30000 16,442,340 30000
(iv) Shares held by holding company:
Out of equity shares issued by the Company, shares held by its Holding Company are as below:
As on 31 March 2024 As on 31 March 2023
No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding
Amber nterprises India Limited 38,32,127 TOO0" o 38,32,127 T0.00%

(v) No equity shares had been issued as bonus, for consideration other than cash and bought back during the period of five vears immediately proceeding the reporting dare.

(vi) Details of promoter shareholding

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Number of % of total shares % change during  Number of % of total shares "% change during
shares the period shares the period
Amber linterprises India Limited 38,32,127 00 o = 38,32,127 T0.000

(1his spece has been left blank intentionally)




Ever Electronics Private Limited

CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
16 Other equity
Securities premium
Balnce at the begmning and end of the year 25115 25L.15
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,656.89 2,538.62
Add : Prohit for the year 971.13 1,119.73
Add: Other comprehensive (loss):
Remeasurement of defined bene fit obhgations (net of tax) (6.96) (1.46)
Balance at the end of the year 4,621.06 3,656.89
4,872.21 3,908.04

Nature and purpose of other equity
Securities premium

Secunties premium represents premium receved on assue of shares. The secunties premmum s uthsed m accordance with the provisions of the Compames Act, 2013,

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss are the profits that the Company has carned ull date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distribunions paid to shareholders.
Retaned carmings include re-measurement gain on defined benefit plans, net of taxes that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profitand Loss.

17 Non-current borrowings [refer note (i)]

Secured
Term loans
from banks - 25472
- 254,72

(Thes speace has been left blank intentionally)
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Ever Electronics Private Limited

CIN: U32109PN2004PTCI136895

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

As at

31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

18  Provisions (non-current)
Provision for employee benefits

Gratnty 93.57 73.50
Compensated absences 12,40 10.60
107.97 84.10
lor disclosures related to provision for employee benefits, refer note 43 - Employee benefit obligations.
19 Deferred tax liabilities(net)
Deferred tax asset arising on account of :
Expenses allowable m Income tax on payment basis and deposition of Statutory ducs 33.46 26.27
Financial assets and financial kabilities at amortised cost 6.68 0.02
Deferred tax liability arising on account of :
Property, plant and equipment impact of ditference between tax depreciation and 194.57 170.88
deprecianon/amortisation charged for the financil reporting
(154.43) (144.59)
Notes:
(i) Movement in deferred tax liabilities (net):
01 April 2023 Recognised in Recognised in Other 31 March 2024
g statement of other
Particulars X .
profit and loss comprehensive
income
Deferred tax asset arising on account of :
Expenses allowable m Income tax on payment basis and deposiion of Statutory dues 2627 +.83 234 3346
Fmancial assets and fimaneial labilities at amortised cost 0.02 6.60 6.68
Deferred tax liability arising on account of :
Property, plant and equipment impact of difference between tax (170.88) 0.67 (2+.306) (194.57)
depreenation and depreciation/amortisation charged for the
= ——— -
Expenses allowable i Income tax on payment basis and deposition of Statutory dues - -
Deferred tax liabilities (net) (144.59) 12.18 2.34 (24.36) (154.43)
(ii) Movement in deferred tax liabilities (net):
01 April 2022  Recognised in Recognised in 31 March 2023
Particulars statement ol ottier . Other
profit and loss comprehensive
income
Deferred tax asset arising on account of :
l'.,\']‘)(‘n*-(‘ﬁ allowable m Income tax on payment basis and deposition 2116 162 049 2607
of Statutory dues :
Financial assets and financial labilities atamortised cost 021 (0.19) 0.02
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 213 (2.13)
Deferred tax liability arising on account of :
Property, plant and equipment impact of difference between tax (153.29) (17.39) - (170.88)
depreciation and deprecianon/amorusaton charged for the
Deferred tax liabilities (net) (129.79) (15.29) 0.49 - (144.59)
20  Current borrowings
Secured
Working capital demand loans 500.00 800.00
Current maturities of non-current borrowings:
Term loans [also refer note 17(1)]
-from banks 254.93 340.00
754.93 1,140.00

Notes:
1) Details of security of current borrowings other than Current maturities of non-current borrowings for the year ended 31 March 2024

The working capital demand loan from HDIFC bank, Axis Bank and Yes Bank is secured by way of first pari passu charge on all existing and future current assets and first pan passu charge by
negatve hen on Land and Building at Gat No.161/2, Pimple Jagtap Road, Bluma Koregaon, Pune, Maharashtra and is also secured by unconditional and irrevocable corporate guarantee of

Amber Enterprises India Limited (Holding Company).

i) Terms of repayment and interest rate for the year ended 31 March 2024
Waorkmg capital demand loans from banks amounting to INR 500.00 lakh, carrying interest rate @ 7.90" 6 p.a. are repayable on demand.

u) Details of security of current borrowings other than Current maturities of non-current borrowings for the year ended 31 March 2023

The working capital demand loan from HIDIFC bank, Axis Bank and Yes Bank 1s secured by way of first pan passu charge on all existing and future current assets and first pari passu charge by
negative hen on Land and Building at Gar No.161/2, Pimple Jagtap Road, Bhima Koregaon, Pune, Maharashtra and 15 also secured by unconditional and irrevocable corporate guarantee of

Amber Enterprses India Limited (TTolding Company).

w) Terms of repayment and interest rate for the year ended 31 March 2023
Working capital demand loans from banks amounting to INR 800.00 lakh, carrying mterest rate @ 7.70% p.a. are repayable on demand.

v)  The Company has borrowings from banks on the basis of sccurity of current assets and quarterly returns or statements of cug
the books of accounts.




Ever Electronics Private Limited

CIN: U3Z109PN2004PTC136895

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
v1) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:
Non-current Current Total
borrowings borrowings*
(including
current
maturities)
As on 01 April 2022 938.49 1,060.55 1,999.04
Cash flows:
Proceeds from borrowings - (260).53) 260).535)
Repayment of borrowings (343.77) (343.77)
As on 31 March 2023 594.72 800.00 1,394.72
Cash flows:
Proceeds from borrowings - (300.00) (300.00)
Repayment of borrowings (339.79) - (339.79)
254.93 300.00 754.95

As on 31 March 2024

*proceeds from borrowing is on net hasis

(Ths space bas been left blank: intentionally)




Ever Electronics Private Limited

CIN: U32109PN2004PTCI136895

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
21 Trade payables
-total outstanding dues of nucro enterprises and small enterpnses (refer note (1) for detals of dues to micro and small ente rpriscs) 2608 4646
total outstanding duces of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises® 234H55 1,769.36
2,370.63 1,815.82

I'rade payables 229539

I'made payables to related parues (refer note 37) 75.24

2,370.63

“includes acceptances armngements where operational supphiers of goods and services are imitially paid by banks/ financial institutions where there 1s no recourse on the Company.

(1) Disclosures pursuant to section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
unt and the iterest due thereon remamng unpard to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year

The prmcipal
Principal amount duc to nuero and small enterprises 25.87 46,40
Interest due on above 0.21 0.06

I'he amount of nterest paid by the buyer m terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to

the suppher beyond the appomted day during each accounting year

The amount of terest due and payable for the perod of delay i making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appomeed day 021 0.06
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006 - 3
The amount of meerest acerued and remaming unpaid at the end of each accounting year

The amount of further mterest remaming due and pavable even m the succeeding vears, until such date when the interest dues as above are

a deductible expenditure under secuon 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

actually paad to the small enterprse for the purpose of disallowanee 5

(1) Ageing schedule of trade payables*

31 March 2024 Outstanding from the due date of payment Total
Not due Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
year
Tonal cutstandmg dues of micro enterprses and small enterprises 20.87 521 - - - 26.08
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 1,363.22 981.33 - - 23455
and small enterprises
Total 1,384.09 986.54 - - - 2,370.63
31 March 2023 Outstanding from the due date of payment Total
Not due Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
year
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 20.91 25:35 - 8 46.46
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than mucro enterprises 973.15 786.27 1.325 - 6.69 1,769.36

and small enterprises
Total 996.07 811.82 1.25 - 6.69 1,815.82

*The Company does not have any disputed dues.

(iv) Terms and conditions of the above financial liabilities:

Trade payables are non-nterest beanng and are generally on terms of 30 to 120 days.
For terms and condinions with related parues, refer to Note 37

For explanations on the Company’s credit nisk management processes, refer to Note 43,

22 Other financial liabilities (current)

Payables for capital goods 447.82

Interest accrued but not due on borrowing 18.40

Employee related payables (also refer note 37) 94.95

Expenses payable 79.18

Foreign exchange forward contracts (Denvative instruments at fair value through profit or loss) [refer note (ii)] 1.02 :
641.37 266.95

(1) Refer note 4+ Far value disclosures for disclosure of far value in respect of financial liabilities measured at amortised cost and note +3- for the maturity profile of financial habilities.

() Dervative mstruments at fair value through profit or loss reflect the positive change in fair value of those foreign exchange forward contracts that are not designated in hedge relanonships,

but are, nevertheless, intended to reduce the level of foreign currency risk for expected sales and purchases.

23 Income tax liabilities (net)

Provision for tax (net of advance tax and tax deducted at source) - 9554

24 Other current liabilities
Payable to statutory authorities 210.89 293,54

210.89 293.54

25 Provisions (current)
Provision for employee benefits
Granty 252 242
Compensated absences 191

443

For disclosures related to provision for employee benefits, refer note 43 - Employee beneht obligations.

(This space has heen left blank intentionq




Ever Electronics Private Limited

CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
26  Revenue from operations (refer note 47)
Operating revenue
Sale of products 20704 21 2B,788.63
Other operating revenues
Job work charges 290 54 901 87
30,694.75 29,690.50
27 Other income
Interest Income on:
Bank deposits 001 001
Financial assers carned ar amornsed cost L70 142
Inrerest receved on mcome tas refund 5978
Other non-operating income:
Gan on disposal of property, plant and equipment (net) 0.99 -
Liabilities no longer required written ack : 0.10
Foreign exchange flucruation (ner) 3218
Fair value gan on financials nstruments through profit and loss (refer note 22 and
note (1) below) 102
Lease rent 0.80 -
116.48 1.53

(1) Fair value gam on financial instruments ar fair value through profit or loss relates 1o toregn exchange forward contracts that did not quality for hedge accounting and
embedded denvanves, which have been separated. No ineftectiveness has been recognised on foreign exchange and interest rate hedges.

28 Cost of raw materials consumed

Inventory at the beginning of the year 1,512.02 1421.97
\dd: Purchases made dunng the vear 26,830.31 24,955.48
28,368.33 26,377.45
Less: [nventory at the end of the year 2,280.92 1,312.02
26,078.41 24,865.43

29 Changes in inventories of intermediate products (including manufactured components) and finished goods

Opening stock
Intermediate products (including manutactured components) 135.75 262.06
Fuushed goods 153861 139.07
Closing stock
Inteemediate products (including manutactured components) 169.25 135.75
Fuushed goods 94.70 15861
30.41 106.77
30 Employee benefits expense
Salary, wages and bonus 92285 915.02
Contnbunon to provident and other funds (refer nore 43) 56.55 57.36
Gramry Expense (refer note 43) 1602 1364
Statf weltare expenses 12462 L11.06
1,120.04 1,097.08

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (Code”) relating to emplovee benetits dunng emplovment and post employment benetits received Presidential assent in September 2020. The

Code has been pubhshed in the Gazetre of India, Certmn sections of the Code came into effect on 3 May 2023, However, the final rules/interpretation have not vet been issued

Based on a preliminary assess

ent, the entity beheves the impact of the change will not be st

31 Finance costs

Interest on
- debt and borrowing 14893 166.85
Other borrowing costs 062 0.41
149.55 167.26
32 Depreciation and amortisation expense
ion of property, plant and equipment (refer note 4) 380.60 30205
sation of i ssets (refer note 3) - 3.08
380.66 307.13
33 Other expenses
Power, tuel and water charges 29110 28335
Contractual labour charges 670.22 638.68
Travelling and conveyance 133.94 109.01
Repars and mantenance

- plant and machinery 124.29 118.86

- buildings 15.71 1438

- others 3277 6042
Legal and professional fees [refer note (1)] 106.71 5170
Rent (refer note 42)

- buildings 13.73 1248
Insurance 24.67 23.89
Loss on dispasal of propecty, plant and equipment (net) - 202
Rates and taxes 6.67 30.02
Foreign exchange tlucruarion (net) = 34.88
Freight charges 69.02 109 26
Comporate social responsibility expenditure (reter note 38) 1842 1330

3.20 320
Miscellaneous expenses 135.58 121,19
1,666.70 1,646.84
i) Payments to the auditor
As auditor:
: \'\l\b of & o- .

Audht fee > 9.50 .00

Lumited review Q O 3.0 3.00
In other capacity: m‘ _o

Remmbursement of expenses —~ 1.62 046

Total \h é-.. 14.12 12.46
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For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

34 Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic EEPS amounts are caleulated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to cquityholders by the weighted average number of FEquity shares outstanding during the vear. Diluted
IiPs amounts are caleulated by dividing the profic attnburable o equityholders by the weighted average number of Lquity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average

number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the potential dilutive Fquity shares into Equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted 12PS computations:

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company: 971.13 1,119.73
Number of weighted average equity shares (Nominal value of INR 10 cach)
- Basic 54,74,467 54,74,467
- Diluted 54,74,467 5474467
Farnings per share- after tax
- Basic 17.74 20.45
- Diluted 17.74 20.45
‘The Company does not have any outstanding dilutive potential instruments as on 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023
As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
35 Commitments
30.00

Listmated amount of contracts remaining to be exceuted on capital account not provided for (net of advances)

36 Contingent liabilities
‘The Company does not have any contingent liabilitics as on 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023.

37 Related party disclosures

In accordanee with the requirements of Ind AS 24 ‘Related Party Disclosures’, names of the related parties, related party relationship, transactions and outstanding balances including

and with whom transactions have taken place during reported periods are:

commitments where control exits

A. Relationship with related parties
I.  Holding Company Amber nterprises India Limited
II. Entities over which significant influence is exercised IL JIN Eleetronies (India) Private Limited
by the Company/key management personnel Sinkodia Pre. Lid.
(either individually or with others) KI Trading Co. Lid.

Ascent Circuit Private Limited (w.e.f 02 February 2024)
ITI. Key management personnel (KMP)
a. My, Hyun Chul Sim (Dircctor)
b.  Mr. Daljit Singh (Director)
c.  Mr. Jasbir Singh (Dircctor)
d.  Mr. Basant Seth (Independent Director)

€. Mr Girish Ahuja (Independent Director)
f. Ms. Sakshi Gupta (Company Secretary) (tll 31 January 2024)

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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37. Related panty disclosures (continued)

The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business for the year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023

S No. Particulars

Holding Company

Entities over which significant
influence is exercised

Key management personnel

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

(A

Transactions made during the year:

Sale of products
IL 1IN Electromes (India) Povate Limited

Amber Enterpnses India Linted

&)

Purchase of goods

1L JIN Electromes {Incha) Prvate Limited
\mber Enterprses India Limited

\scent Ciccnts Pavate Limited

Sinkodha Pre Lud

KI Trading Co. Ltd.

w

Sale of property, plant and equipment
11 JIN Electronies (India) Prvate Limited

-

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
1L JIN Electronics (India) Pravate Linited
Amber Entecpnses India Linted

Sinkodia Pre Lid.

KI Trading Co. Lrd.

W

Repairs and maintenance

1L JIN Electronics (India) Pavate Linuted
Smkodia Pre Lid.

KI Trading Co. Ltd.

o

Legal and professional fees

Amber Enterpnses India Limited

~

Rent Received

1L JIN Electromes (India) Pavate Limited

@

Remuneration paid 1o KMP's

Sitting fees to ndependent directors®
Commussion to independent dicectors'
Salary pad®

*Name of KMP
Ms. Sakshi Gupra

**Name of Independent Director
Mr. Basant Seth
Alr. Girsh Ahuja

-

Corporate guarantee taken*
Amber Enterprises India Limired

0.03

63.61

300000

1.270.84

981.47

+.78

2742

1,289.35

Liolo41

33.02
19.64

3.58

093.08

(.80

$,120.34

41,10

22.65

4.90

28.33

3.20
G600
7.23

123

+.60
.00

3.20
6.00
5.68

5.08

+.60
+.60

SI.

Particulars
No.

Holding Company

Entities over which significant

influence i

s exercised

Key management personnel

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

(B) |Balances at year end

1 |Trade payables

Amber Enterpnses India Limated
Ascent Cirewits Private Limited
Smkodia Pre Led.

KI Trading Co. Ltd.

2 |Trade receivables
IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited

3 |Payable to KMP's
Ms. Sakshi Gupra
Mr. Basant Scth

Dr. Ginsh Kumar \huja

4 |Posi-employment benefits of KMP's
Ms. Saksht Gupta

W

Corporate guarantee taken*
Amber Enterprises India Limited

16.74

11,700.00

8,700.00

38.97
19.53

735.00

17.33
3197

1,608.50

270
270

047
270
270

0.35

“Guanantees taken by the Company includes corporate guarantee from [Holding Company for working capital borrowings and term loans. The ongmal sanctioned limits of working capital borrowings and term loans sanction

has been disclosed above. —
S A\C T
P TR « :

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties
The transactions of sale and purchases wath related parties are made on terms equivalent to those prevailing in arm’s length transactions. The out
Interestis chagged as per terms of the contract with the related partics which 1s at arm'’s length. The net outstanding balances are settled generall

S (s
SN end of trading activities Are generally unsed

There have been no guarantecs provided or received for any related party receivables or payables other than disclosed above.

For the year ended 31 March 2024, the Company has not recorded any impairment of recevables relating to amounts owed by related parties (31



Ever Electronics Private Limited

CIN: U32109PN2004PTC136895

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

38

Details of CSR expenditure:

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the vear 18.42 13.30]
b) Amount approved by the Board to be spent duning the year 18.42 13.30
¢) Amount spent during the year ending on 31 March 2024: In cash Yet to be paid in Total
cash
1) Construction/acquisition of any asset = = -
i) On purposes other than (i) above 98.03 - 98.03
d) Amount spent during the year ending on 31 March 2023: In cash Yet to be paid in Total
cash

i) Construction/acquisition of any asset -
1) On purposes other than (i) above 13.30 - 13.30
(e) Details of spent on other than ongoing projects: 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023
(1) Promoting cdueation including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially 98.03 23.44
among children, women, clderly and the differently abled and livelihood enhancement projects
Total 98.03 23.44
f) There are no unspent amount during at the end of year

Details of excess CSR expenditure: 2024 2023
Opening Balance as at 1 April 10.14 -
Amount required to be spent during the year 18.42 13.30
Amount spent during the year 98.03 23.44

89.75 10.14

Closing Balance 31 March

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

39 Assets pledged/hypothecated/mortgaged as security

40

Current
[nventories 2,553.87 1,806.38
‘I'rade receivables 1,888.37 2.480.37
Cash and cash equivalents 272.22 75.30
Loans 8.26 22,92
Other financial assets 6.35 4.68
Orther current assets 137.79 38.01
Total current assets pledged/hypothecated as security 4,866.86 4,427.66
Non-current
Property, plant and equipment 4,698.48 3,816.85
‘I'otal assets pledged/mortgaged/hypothecated as security 9,565.34 8,244.51
As at As at
Tax expense 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
The major components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 are:
Profit or loss section
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 323.77 366.50
Adjustment of tax relating to carlier pertods 11.65 -
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 12.18 15.29
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 347.61 381.79
OCI section
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year:
Re-measurement (loss) on defined benefit obligations 2.34 0.49
Deferred tax credit to OCI 2.34 0.49
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by domestic tax rate for 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023:
As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Accounting profit before tax 1,318.73 1,501.52
Income tax using the Company's domestic tax rate * 25.63% 25.17%
At India’s statutory income tax rate™ 33703 377.90
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year 11.65 -
Others (1.98) 3.89
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 347.61 381.79
* Domestic tax rate applicable to the Company has been computed as follows
Base tax rate 22% 22%
Surcharge (% of tax) 12% 10%
Cess (Yo of tax) 4%, 4%,
Applicable rate 25.63% 25.17%

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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41 Ratio Analysis and its elements
Sl |Ratio Measurement Numerator Denominator 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 Remarks
No. unit Ratio Ratio
1 |Current ratio Times Current assets Current habilities 122 132 )| Reter note (1)
2 [Debtequity ratio l'imes Total debe Sharcholder's equity 014 0.31 Refer note
|Non-current borrowings + current
borrowings +Lease habihines|
3 |Debt service coverage Times Farmings avalable for debt senvice Debt service [fmance cost 302 3 (3.987 )| Refer note (1)
rato [>et profitafier taxes + Non-cash as per Profit & Loss
operating Account + lease
expenses like deprecaanon and other payments + principal
amorhzations + Interest + Other repayments (other than
adjustments like loss on sale of fixed pre-payments, if any) |
assets, efc.|
4 |Return on equaty ratio Percentage Net Profits after taxes — Preference \werage Sharcholder’s 17.67% 28.74% (31.36" ) | Refer note ()
Duvidend (f any) Fquaty
5 [Inventory mrnover rano Times Revenue from operations Average nventories o8 16.36 (13.94°0) | Refer note (1)
[(Openng + Closing
balance) / 2]
6 [Trade recewvables Times Revenue from operanons \verage trade recewvables 14.05 845 66.32° o| Refer note (v)
UrNOVer fano [(Opemng balance +
Closmg balance) / 2|
7 |Trade pavables mrnover Times Total purchases Average trade pavables 12.86 3.63 49.03% o[ Refer note (iv)
rato [(Opening balance +
Closing balance) / 2|
8 |Net capital mmover Times Revenue from operations Workmy capatal [Current 3470 36,35 (5.08% o) | Reter note (1)
ratio asscts - Current habilitics]
Y [ Ner profit rano Percentage Net profit atter taxes Revenue from operatons 3.16% 3.77% (16,1175} |Refer note (1)
10 |Return on capital Percentage Profit before nterest and taxes Captal employed 23200 27.84% (16.66" o) | Refer note (1)
emploved |Tangble net worth +
Tortal debt + Deferred rax
liability]
Notes:

33.

(1) There 15 no sigmificant change |
(m)
(m)

"o or more) m Y 2023-24 m companson to FY 20
The reasons for change mn ratio 15 on account of repayment of non-current borrowmg and optimum utilization of the working capatal.
Decrease n rtio s primarily due to mcrease in sales of low margm goods m companson of previous years.

() Increase i ratio s pamanly attabutable to control over the myventory.

(v} Incrcase i ratio 1s pnmanly attnbutable to increas

reve

ue with lower payment terms wath customers.

(This space bas been intentionally left blunk)
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42 Leases
Company as lessee
Ihe Company has leases k
Company apphies the “short-term lea
lakhs (31 March 2023: INR 12.48 lakhs).

I'he

al premuses. These are short term lease for period of less than one years and are further renewable by mutual consent on agreed terms.

3.7

and “lease of low value assets” recogmuon exemptions for these leases. The lease payments for such leases for the year amounts 1o INR 13.73

Further, the Company do not have any leases which qualifies the recogmnion poncipal of lease labilines and Right-of-use assets as set out m the accountmg policy.

(This space bas been left blank intentionally)
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A

(i)

(1)

7

(vit)

Employee benefit obligations
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plans
I'he Company has defined contnibution plans. Contributions are made to provident fund in India for employees at the rate of 1270 of basic salary as per regulations. The
contributions are made to registered provident fund administered by the government. The obligation of the Company is mited to the amount contributed and it has no
further contractual nor any constructive obligation. The expense recognised during the year towards defined contribution plan s as under:
Particulars
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31 2024 March 312023
Emplover's contribution to Provident Fund 55.80 52.67
Employer's contribution to Employee State Insurance 0.75 +.69
Expense recognised during the year 56.55 57.36
Gratuity
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Current Non-current Current Non-current

CGrratusty 2.52 93.57 212 73.50
Total 2.52 95.57 2.12 73.50
Disclosure of gratuity
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan (funded). The Company’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan for employees, which requires contributions

to be made to a separately administered fund. Gratuity (being administered by a Trust) 1s computed as 15 days salary, for every completed year of service or part thereof
in excess of 6 months and 1s payable on retirement/termination/ resignation. The Gratuity plan 1s governed by the Payment of Gratuty Act, 1972, Under the act,
employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to specific benefit. The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s length of service and salary at
retirement/ teemination/ resignation. The Gratuity plan for the Company 1s a defined benetit scheme where annual contributions as demanded by the insurer are deposited
to a Gratty Trust 'und established to provide gratuity benefits. The Trust has taken an msurance policy, whereby these contributions are transferred to the insurer. The
Company makes provision of such gratuiry asset/hability in the books of account on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary.

Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss is as under:
Description 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Current service cost 10,45 9.06
Interest cost on benefit obligation 5.57 +4.38
Net impact on profit (before tax) 16.02 13.64
Net actuarial loss recognised during the year 9.30 1.95
Amount recognised in total comprehensive income 25.32 15.59
Change in the present value of obligation :
Description 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 86.14 73.98
Current service cost 10,45 .06
Interest cost 6.34 5.34
Benefits pad (6.32) (+13)
Actuarial loss 9.04 1.89
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 105.65 86.14
The Company expects to contrbute INR 18.33 lakh (31 March 2023 : INR 5.4+ lakh) to gratuity fund in the next financial year
Movement in the plan assets recognised in the balance sheet is as under:
Description 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 10.52 10.54
Expected return on plan assets 0.35 0.77
Benefits pad (347) (0.73)
Actuarial (loss) on planned asset (0.03) (0.06)
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 7.56 10.52
“100%y of fund 15 managed by Insurance Company.
(v) Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and the fair value of assets:
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Non-current Non-current
Present value of funded obligation as at the end of the year 105.65 86.14
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year funded status 7.56 10,52
Unfunded/funded net liability recognized in balance sheet 98.09 75.62
Remeasurement gains/ (losses) in other comprehensive income
Description 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Actuarial (gain) /loss from change n financial assumption 3.61 (1.77)
Actuanal loss from expernience adjustment 342 3.66
Actuanal loss for the year on Asset .27 0.06
Total actuarial (Gain)/loss 9.30 1.95
Actuarial assumptions ﬁg /;
: /L
Description Z o \ilb o/ 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 /'
Discount rate 2 & 7.11% 7.36% T
i L
Rate of increase in compensation levels . OWN 5500 3500 &
fitement age (a4 GU o e ipes W\
Retirement age "Yarap |- 61 years 6l years e
T
mu \"\\\\>
o
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(vir) Sensitivity analysis for gratuity liability

Description |_ 31 March 2024 I 31 March 2023

Impact of change in discount rate

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 105.65 86.14

Impact due to increase of 050", (7.1 (5.99)

- Impact duc to decrease of 0,507, 7.79 6.59

Impact of change in salary increase

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 105.65 86.14
- Impact due to increase of 050, 7.88 6.68
- Impact due to decrease of 050" (7.24) (6.12)

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes in kev
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period. The sensitwity analyses are based on a change in a significant assumption, keeping all other assumptions
constant. The sensitivity analyses may not be representative of an actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it s unlikely that changes in assumptions would occur

in solation from one another

(ix) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

Description 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Within next 12 months 252 212
Between 1-3 years 1562 12.14
Beyond 5 years 87.51 71.88

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obhigation at the end of the reporting period 15 17,32 vears (31 March 2023
4 P & P 5P )

(Fhis spreice Das beew feft blank intentionally)

7.99 years).
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44 Fair value disclosures
i) Fair values hicrarchy
Financrd assers and financul labihnes measured ar e value methe statement of finaneil stremenr are divided into three Levels of 4 fare value hieearchy. The three levels are defined based on the observabily of

significant mputs to the measurement, as follows:

Level I: Quoted prices (unadjusted) m acnve markers for financul mstruments.

observable marker data rely as lirtle as possible on e

Level 2: The fur value of fimancil mstruments that are not rraded inan acnve market s determined using valuation techmgues which masimise the use ¢
estmates

Level 3: It one or more of the sigmiticant mputs 15 nor based on observable market dara, the instrument s included i level 3.

(ii) Fair value of instruments measured at amortised cost

Fair value of mstruments measured at amortised cost for which Fur value is disclosed is as follows:
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Particulars Level -

Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Financial assets
Other financl assets Level 3 53.57 35.537 43.74 43.74
‘Trade Recevable Level 3 1.888.37 1,888.37 248037 2.480.37
Cash and cash equivalents Level 3 22n 272.22 75.30 75.30
Loans Level 3 8.26 8.26 2292 22.92
Total financial assets 2,224.42 2,224.42 2,622.33 2,622.33
Financial liabilities
Borrowings Level 3 75493 75493 1,394.72 1.394.72
Trade payables Level 3 2,370.63 2.370.03 1.813.82
Other financial habilines Level 3 641.37 041.37 260.95 266.95
Total financial liabilities 3,766.93 3,766.93 3,477.49 3,477.49

mate their carr

Is assets, current borrowngs and other current inancial labilities appros

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade recevables, current loans, trade payables, other current fin
amounts lirgely duc to the short-term matunties of these mstruments. The Fair value of the financial assers and labilines s included at the amount atwhich the instrument could be exchanged in 4 current rrans,

berween willing parties, other than i a forced or hquidation sale. The following methods and assumpnions were used to esnmare the far values:

) Long-term fixed-rate recevables are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country nsk Bictors and indwidual creditworthiness of the customer. Based on this evalu

ss of these recewables.

allowances are taken into account for the expected eredut los

() The fur values of the Company’s mterest-beanng borrowings, loans, other financial habilines and lease babilines are determined by using DCEF method vsing discount rate that retlects the ssuer’s borrowing rare as at
s ar 31 March 2024 wy

st

the end of the reporting period. The own non-perfe sed to be nsigmificant.

{m) Al the other long term borrowing faclinies except vehicle loans (mmatenal) availed by the Company are vanable rate faciines which are subject to changes n underlying interest rate mdices. Further, the credit spread

c Fatliies are subject to change with changes in Company’s credinvorthiness. The management believes that the current rate of interest on these loans are i close approsimanon from market rates appheable to

thar the fair value of these borrowngs are appros

on thes

the Company. Theretore, the management esnmares mate to ther respective carrying values.

45  Financial risk management

i) Financial instruments by category
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Particulars FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost
Financial assets
Loans 826 - - 22,92
Other financial asscts - - 35.57 - - 43.74
Trade receivables - - 1,888.37 - - 2.480.37
Cash and cash equivalents - - 27220 - - 75.30
Total < = 2,224.42 B 2 2,622.33
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - - 754.93 - < 1,394.72
Trade payable - - 2,370.63 - - 181582
Other financial habilines - - 641.37 - - 266.95
Total - - 3,766.93 - - 3,477.49
ii) Risk Management

, Biquidity misk and credit ask. The Company's Board of Dircetors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's nsk management

h the ennity

ACTIVITH

The Company’;
tramework. This note explains the sources of risk wh

exposed to and how the entity manages the nsk and the related impact n the financual statements.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

ation of asset base, credir limirs and collateral.

h and cash cquivalents, trade Ageing analysis Bank deposits, dive
ibles, financial assets measured ar
amortised cost

Credit ris!

Liquidity risk Borrowmngs and other habihnies Rolling cash flow Availability of commutted credit lines and borrowing facihties

torecasts

Market nisk - foreign exchange Recognised financial assets and labihines |Cash flow torecasting Forward contract/hedging, if required
not denominated i Indian rupee (INR)
Market nsk - mterest rate Long-term and short-term borrowings ar|Sensitiviry analysis Negonation of terms thar reflect the market Facrors

varable rates

The Company's nisk management is carried out by a central treasury department (of the Company) under policics approved by the board of directors. The board of dircctors provides prnciples for overall ns

such as foregn exchange nsk, interest rate nsk, credit nisk and mvestment of excess liquidity.

:ment, as well 15 policies covenng speaitic arew

manag
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A) Credit risk

Credie nsk 15 the nisk thar o counterparty fuls 1o discharge an obliganon ro the Company. The Company 1s exposed o this nsk for vanous financial mstruments

mple by grinhing loans and recewvables o

CustOmers,

weing deposits, ete. The Company’s masamum exposure to credit ask 1s hmited 10 the carrymg amount of following types of

- cashoand cash equavalenrs,
- rrade recenvables,
- loans and recavables carned ar amortised cost, and

- deposits with banks

a) Credit risk management
The Company

SCSSes

1 manages credie risk bas

n nternal credit ranng system, con . wdenntied either mdwidually or by the company, and
Internal credir canng s performed for cach ¢l

s and Factors spec

nuously momronng detales of customers and other counterparne
s of

srmanion into its credir risk contre
< huas

wes this infe

neorp nancial instruments with different charactenstics, The Company assigns the following credir ranngs to cach

to the class of financil

cliss of financul asse

d on the assumptions, np

A: Low
B: Medwm
C: High

under credit nsk -

Credit rating Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
\: Low Loans 8.26 2292
Other Al Assc 33.57 43.74
(ash and cash equvalents 272,22 7530
Trade recenables 1,888.37 2.480.37
High Trade receivables -

Coashr and

Ir eqiaralents aud hank depasits

Credir sk relared ro cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits 1s managed by only accepnng highly rared ban unts i ditferent banks.

ng bank deposits and ace

Tade 1

The Company closely momtors the credit-worthimess ot the debtors through mternal s

stems that are configured to define credir limirs of cust

mers, thereby, liminng the credit nsk to pre-caleulated amounts. The

Company assesses mcrease in credit nsk on an ongomg basis tor amounts recevable that become past du

Obther financial assets medstoed af amortised cost

Other financual assers measured at amortised cost ncludes related ro these other finan

curity deposits and others. Credit
re within defined s,

< is managed by manitoning the recoverability of such amounts continuously, while at

the same ime nternal control

tem m place ensure the amoun

b) Expected credit losses
5

(1) The Company recognises ifenme expected credit losses on trade recevables using a simphified approach and uses histonical informarion to arnive at los

de receirubles

percentage relevant to each category ot rrade recevables.

Ageing 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Gross carrying Expected loss | Expected credit | Gross carrying Expected loss rate Expected credit loss
amount - trade rate loss amount - trade
Current but nor due L,o41.72 0,007 - 1,784.40 0.00" of
0-90 d 24554 0.000 - 069582 0.00° o
91-180 days = D.00° o - - 0.00% -
181-270 da L1l 0.00% - 0.15 0.00" -
Total 1,888.37 - 2,480.37 -

ation of los

(u) Recon s allowance provision tfrom beginning to end of reporting period:

Reconciliation of loss allowance Trade receivables
Loss allowance on 01 April 2022 11.60
Add: Changes in loss allowances due to bad debts (11.60)
Loss allowance on 31 March 2023 5
Add: Changes in loss allowances due to bad debts 5

Loss allowance on 31 March 2024 -

Other financial assets measnred at amortised cost

| instrument. . Since this

The Company provides for expected credit losses on loans and advances by assc or expectation of any credit los: catcgory wcludes loans and recevables of vaned

el

ng ndividual i
tently to ennre population For such

natures and purpose, there 1s no trend that the Company can draws to apply consis

recogniion and provides tor hitenme expected credit loss

cy 15 to provides tor 12 month expected eredit losses upon iminal

d impairment recogmsed on such assets considenng their low credie

n credit ns!

s upon significant mcre . The Company does
P i pany

nisk nature.

B) Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity nisk management implics maintiming sufficient cash and marketable secunties and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of commitred credir facilities to meet obliganons when due. Due
to the nature of the business, the Company mantans Hexibility n tunding by mantuning avalabihty under commutted facihnes.
Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company takes into account the liquidity of the marker in which the
entity operates. In addinon, the Company’s liguidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in major currencies and const ary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet
liquidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaning debrt financing plans.

denng the level of hquid assets nee

a) Financing arrangements

The Company had ceess to the following undrown borrowing faalines at the end of the reporting period:

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

- Expiring within one vear (cash credit and other facilines) 8,697.30

piring bevond one year (bank loans)

8,697.30
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b)

<)

(i)

b
i)

-~

Maturities of financial liabilities

“The tables below analyse the Company’s financial labihties into relevant marunty based on thar contracrual matunnes for all non-dervanve financial lublines

The amaounrs disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due wirhin 12 months cqual therr carrving balinces as the impact of discounting is not sigmiticant.

31 March 2024 Less than 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years More than 5 years Toual
Non-derivative:

Borrowmngs 73493 754.93
Trade payable 237063 2,370.63
Other financial labilities 641.37 641.37
Total 3,766.93 - - = 3,766.93
31 March 2023 Less than 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years More than 5 years Total
Non-derivative:

Borrowings 1, 140.00 25472 1,394.72
‘Trade payable 1.815.82 - 1,815.82
Other financial habilirics 266,95 # = 266.95
Total 3,222.77 254.72 - - 3,477.49

Marker Risk
Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency nskas the nisk that the fur value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the nsk of changes in foreign exchange rates

relates primanly to the Company’s operating activitics (when revenue or expense 1s denominated in a toreign currency)

The Company uses Foragn currency torvard exchange conrracts 1o hedge its nsks assocuted with ucruanons in foreign currencies relinng o foregn currency labilines. The following are outstanding denvanves

CONITaCrs:

Nature of hedge instrument Description of hedge 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Amount in foreign|  Amount in Amount in foreign Amount in Indian
currency (JPY) | Indian Rupees currency (USD) Rupees

Contract : Forward contract

Fonward contract [0 take protection aganst appreciation n Indun Rupees agunst JPY payable in T08.34 102.26

Forward contract To take protection agamst appreciation in Indian Rupees aganst USD payable in .37 3107 0.63 3362

respect of direct imports

Unhedged foreign currency risk exposure in USD:
The Company exposure to Foreign currency risk ar the end of the reporting perod expressed in INR, are as follows

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

YEN UsD YEN usD

Financial liabilities (16.09) (391.60) (213.19)

Net exposure to foreign currency risk (liabilities) (16.09) (591.60) (243.49)

Sensitivity

The sensitivaty of profit or loss and equity to changes i the exchange rates anises muainly from foreign currency denominated tinancial instruments.

Particulars

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

USD sensitivity
INR/USD- ncrease by 2.10% (previous year: 4.88° o)
INR/USD- deercase by 2.10° o (previous year: 4.88" )"
YEN sensitivity

INR/YEN- increase by 8407 (previous ye,
INR/YEN- decrease by 8.40% (previous ye,

:11.38°
11138

(1242
2

1242

(1.33)
1.35

* Halding alf other rariables constant

Interest rate risk
Liabilities

The Company’s policy 15 te
mierest rates. The Company’s invesrments in fixed deposits all pay fised interest rates.

minimise interest rate cash low nsk exposures on long-rerm fi

Interest yute wsk expasnre
Below is the overall exposure of the Company ro interest rate nisk:

incing. At 31 March 2024, the Company 1s exposed to changes in marker interest rates through bank borrowings at varable
2. pany P g £ &

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Variable rate borrowing 753493 1,394.72
Iixed rare borrowing - -
Total borrowings 754.93 1,394.72
Sensitirity

Below is the sensinviry of profit or loss and equity changes i interest rares.

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Interest sensitivity®

Interest rates — mcrease by 100 bps (previous year: 100 bps)* 735 13.95
Interest rates — decrease by 100 bps (previous year: 100 bps)* (1.53) (13.95)

* Holding ull other variables constant

(Fhis space bas been left blank intentionally)
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C

-
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(a)

Assets

“They are theretore nor subject o mterest rate nsk as defined i Ind AS 107, since nather the carrymg amount nor the furure cash

The Company’s fixed d
flows will lucruare be

posits are carnied at amortised costand are fised rate depe

ause

a change in marker inrerest rares.

Price risk

The Company does nor have any sigmificant investments in cquity instruments which create an exposure to price ris

Capital management

lor the purpose of the Company ssued equiry capital, securities premum and all other equity reserves attnburable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objecnive of

's capital management, capital includes

the Company’s capital management 15 to masimise the shareholder value.

hght of changes m cconomie conditions and the requirements of the tinancial covenants. To maintan or adjust the capatal structure, the Company
ng 1 debr equity eatio, which is rotal borrowing divided by total equaty.

The Company manages s capital structure and mukes adjustments

may adjust the dividend payment 1o sharcholders

. return capital to sharcholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capiral us

"The Company mcludes within toral borrowing, interest bearing loans and borrowings.

Debt equity ratio

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Total borrowings 754.93 1,394.72
Total cquity 3419.60

Debt to equity ratio 0.14

In order to achieve ths overall objeenve, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, wms to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the nterest-heanng loans and borrowings that define

enants would permut the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches i the finaneral covenants of any interest-bearing

es for managing, capital duning: the years ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2023,

capital structure requirements. Breaches

meetng the financial ¢

loans and horrawing i the current period. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or proc

(UFis spave has heen left lank infentionally)
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(a)

(c)

(d)

(©)

Revenue from contracts with customers

Indian Accounting Standard 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (“Ind AS 1157), establishes a framework for determining whether, how much and when

L

revenue 15 recognised and requires disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues and cash flows arising from customer contracts. Under

Ind AS 115, revenue is recognised through a 5-step approach:

(1) Idenufy the contract(s) with customer;

(11) Idenufy separate performance obligations in the contract;

(i11) Determine the transaction price;

(1) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations; and
(v) Recognise revenue when a performance obligation 1s sausfied.

Disaggregation of revenue

The Company has performed a disaggregared analysis of revenues considering the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenuces.

revenues by geography and tming of recognition.

This includes disclosure of

Sale of products

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Revenue from operations

Sale of products

Sale of products

Revenue by geography

India 29,699.10 28,788.63
Outside India 5.11
Total revenue from contracts with customers 29,704.21 28,788.63
Timing of revenue recognition
Goods transferred at a point in time 29,704.21 28,788.63
Total revenue from contracts with customers 29,704.21 28,788.63
The Company does not have any contract liabilities as at the reporting dates.
Contract balances
Description For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Non - current Current Non - current Current
Trade Receivable - 1,888.37 - 2,480.37
T'rade recewvables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 15 days to 60 days.
Reconciliation of revenue recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss with Contract price
Description Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Contract price 29,715.40 29,028.20
Less: Sales return 11.19 239.58
Less: Discount, rebates, credits etc. - -
Revenue from operations as per Statement of Profit and Loss 29,704.21 28,788.63

Performance Obligations

The performance obligation is satisfied upon delivery of product and payment is generally due within 15 days to 60 days from delivery.

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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50
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The Company's primary business scgment 1s reflected based on principal business activites carried on by the Company. Chairman and Managing Director have been
wennfied as the Chief Operaung Deeision Makers (CODM') and evaluates the Company's performance and allocates resources based on analysis of the various
performance mdicators of the Company as a single unit. Thercefore, there are no separate reportable business scgments as per Ind AS 108- Operaung Scgments. The
Company operates i one reportable business segment e, manufacturing of consumer durable products and 1s primarily operating in India and hence, considered as single
geographical scgment (refer note 47 for revenue by geography). Majonity of the revenue s denved from one geography and two external customers (who individually
constitutes more than 10%4 of the Company's total revenue) amounting to INR 28450.97 lakh (31 March 2023: INR 2298412 lakh from two external customers who

s total revenue).

ndividually constitutes more than 10" 0 of the Compar

Additional regulatory information

(1) "The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been imitiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property. under the
Prohibinon of Benami Property Transacuons Act, 1988 and rules made thercunder.

(it) The Company docs not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of companics Act 1956.

T'he following table summarises the transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companics Act, 1956 for
the year ended as at March 31, 2023

Name of struck oftf Company Nature of transactions with struck-off [ Balance outstanding [ Relationship with the
Company as on 31 March 2023 [Struck off company, if
any, to be disclosed

Atharva Shipping Pyt Lid Fxpense relating to import items 2.39|Lixternal Vendor

(1) ‘The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.

(1v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person or entity, including forcign enunies (Intermedianes) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall:
(a) dircctly or indircetly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(v) The Company has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded m writing or
otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities dentified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Benceficianes) or

(b) provide any guarantee, sceurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(vi) The Company have not any such transaction which 15 not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax

assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

(vit) The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year.

(vitr) The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 8 ebruary 2024, had approved the Scheme of Amalgamaton of Ever Electronics Private Limited (“Transferor
Company”) with and nto 11, JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited (“Transferce Company”) (‘Companies’), with cffeet from the appointed date of T April 2023, The
Companies had filed the scheme of Amalgamation, (“the Scheme”) under section 230 to 232 of Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Compromise, Arragement and
Amalgamanon) Rules, 2016 (as amended from ume to ume) and applicable provisions of the National Company Law Tribunal Rules, 2016 ("NCLT Rules”) with the
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) Mumbai bench which is still under process.

(ix) The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

The Company has appointed independent consultants for conducting a transfer pricing study to determine whether the international transactions with associate enterprises
and specified domestic transactions were undertaken at “arm’s length basis”. Adjustments, if any arising from the transfer pricing study shall be accounted for as and when
the study is completed. The management confirms that all international transactions with associate enterprises and specified domestic transactions are undertaken at
negotiated contracted prices on vsual commercial terms. Transfer pricing certificate under Section 921% for the year ending 31 March 2023 has been obtained and there are

no adverse comments requiring adjustments in these accounts.

The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded n the software, except that audit trail feature is not enabled for direct changes to data for users with certain
privileged access rights and also for certain changes made using privileged/ administrative access right. Further no instance of audit trail feature beng tampered with was

noted in respect of other software.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Ever Electronics Private Limited
r

300005

Iirm Registration No. 3010031

per Vishal Sharma

Partner Direertr

Membership No. 096766 DIN: 00259632 DIN No.: 02023964

Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram
Date: 16 May 2024 Date: 16 May 2024

Date: 16 May 2024



